9/10/2018 Mail - chris.jerdonek @sfgov.org

Fw: items for meeting this week

Jerdonek, Chris (REG)

Mon 9/10/2018 12:05 PM

To:Jerdonek, Chris (REG) <chris.jerdonek@sfgov.org>;

From: Jerdonek, Chris (REG)

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Kattouw, Roan (REG); Carl Hage; Wasserman, Tony (REG)
Cc: Chan, Donald (REG)

Subject: items for meeting this week

Hello TAC members:
A few things:

First, this is a reminder that we have our next meeting this Thursday at 6pm. The agenda will be posted later
today.

Second, the following publication might be of interest. Last Thursday, Sept. 6, the National Academies of Sciences,
Engineering, and Medicine released a report, Securing the Vote: Protecting American Democracy (180 pages). It
can be found (and downloaded for free) from this link:
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/25120/securing-the-vote-protecting-american-democracy,

Lastly, at previous meetings we discussed pre-election observation activities. The calendar of observable activities
is available here:
https://sfelections.sfgov.org/observe-election-process

You can see, for example, that the first Logic and Accuracy (L&A) Testing activity starts on September 28.
I will include a copy of this email in the agenda packet for this week's meeting.

Thanks,
--Chris
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